
 

 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

 

Monday, September 21, 2020 

4:30 PM 

 

CITY HALL 
OR 

HTTPS://ZOOM.US/J/99767566056?PWD=UJF3NZJ
XOEFEMHZQUVPXU1ZONKVPUT09 

- Page 1 -

https://zoom.us/j/99767566056?pwd=UjF3NzJxOEFEMHZQUVpXU1ZoNkVpUT09
https://zoom.us/j/99767566056?pwd=UjF3NzJxOEFEMHZQUVpXU1ZoNkVpUT09


NOTICE OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
 

 Notice is hereby given that a Planning Commission Meeting will be held on Monday, 

September 21, 2020 at 4:30 PM at the Wharton City Hall, 120 East Caney Street, Wharton, Texas, 

at which time the following subjects will be discussed to-wit: 

 

SEE ATTACHED AGENDA 

 

 Dated this 18th day of September 2020. 

 

   By:  /s/ Michael Wootton   

          Michael Wootton 

          Chairperson 

 

 I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the 

Planning Commission Meeting is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that I posted a true 

and correct copy of said Notice on the bulletin board, at City Hall of said City in Wharton, Texas, 

a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice was 

posted on September 18, 2020, at 4:30 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 

hours preceding the scheduled time of said Meeting. 

 

 The Wharton City Hall is wheelchair accessible. Access to the building and special parking 

is available at the primary entrance. Persons with disabilities, who plan to attend this meeting and 

who may need auxiliary aids or services such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing 

impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to contact the City Secretary's Office at (979) 532-

4811 Ext. 225 or by FAX (979) 532-0181 at least two (2) days prior to the meeting date. BRAILLE 

IS NOT AVAILABLE. 

 

 Dated this 18th day of September 2020. 

 

   CITY OF WHARTON 

 

   By:    

    Paula Favors 

    City Secretary  

- Page 2 -



 

A G E N D A  

CITY OF WHARTON 

Planning Commission Meeting 

Monday, September 21, 2020 

City Hall - 4:30 PM 

 

 

Pursuant to V.T.C.A. Gov. Code Section 551.001 et seq., the City of Wharton Planning 

Commission of the City of Wharton, Texas will hold a meeting by Teleconference on Monday, 

April 6, 2020 at 4:30p.m. at City Hall, 120 E. Caney St., Wharton, Texas 77488. 

 

Join Zoom Meeting: 

 

https://zoom.us/j/99767566056?pwd=UjF3NzJxOEFEMHZQUVpXU1ZoNkVpUT09  

 

Meeting ID: 997 6756 6056  

Passcode: 000549 

 

        877 853 5257 US Toll-free 

 

Call to Order. 

 

Roll Call. 

 

Review & Consider:  
 

1. Reading of the minutes from the meeting held August 17, 2020. 

2. Request by Mr. Nestor Esquivel Barrera for Re-Plat of 4014 S SH 60, A20063, 

Abst. 63, Tract 1A-1,1A-2,1A-3,1B; WEST PT LT 2, 3 WITTIG. 

3. Request by Charlie & Eva Schroeder for Re-Plat of 1903 Kelving Way Ct., 

Kelving Way, Lot 4. 

4. Request by Mr. Mike Lanier on behalf of Wharton Independent School District 

for Re-Plat of 1234 E. Boling Hwy., A20001 ABST.1 TRACT 20A & 20A-1 and 

Brod Acres, Lot 17G. 

5. Request by Mr. Mike Lanier on behalf of Wharton Independent School District 

for Re-Plat of 2403 N. Abell St., WM. KINCHELOE BLOCK 57A-1. 

6. Request by Mr. Mike Lanier on behalf of Wharton Independent School District 

for Re-Plat of 602 Old Boling Rd., WM. KINCHELOE, Block 64B, 64B-2, 

ABST 38, TR 64B RR. 

- Page 3 -

https://zoom.us/j/99767566056?pwd=UjF3NzJxOEFEMHZQUVpXU1ZoNkVpUT09


7. Request by Mr. Diondre Brown, 827 Spanish camp Rd., Wharton, Block 61, Lot 

19 for a side property line setback variance of 2’ to place a 12’ x 34’ ft structure.  

 

Adjournment. 

- Page 4 -



City of Wharton 

120 E. Caney Street 

Wharton, TX 77488 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

 

 

 

 

Meeting 

Date: 

9/21/2020 Agenda 

Item: 

Reading of the minutes from the meeting held 

August 17, 2020. 

 

At this time, the Commission may review and approve the minutes from the meeting held August 17, 

2020. 

Community Development Director: Gwyneth 

Teves 

Date: Friday, September 18, 2020 

Approval: 

Chairman: Mike Wootton 

 

- Page 5 -

Item-1.



 

MINUTES 

OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

CITY HALL 

120 EAST CANEY STREET 

WHARTON, TEXAS 77488 

 

Monday, August 17, 2020 

4:30 P.M. 

 

Pursuant to V.T.C.A. Gov. Code Section 551.001 et seq., the City of Wharton Planning Commission of 

the City of Wharton, Texas held a virtual meeting on Monday, August 17, 2020 at 4:30p.m. at City Hall, 

120 E. Caney St., Wharton, Texas 77488. 

 

Chairman Michael Wootton declared the meeting of the Planning Commission duly open for the transaction of 

business at 04:43 p.m. 

 

Commissioners present were: Michael Wootton, Rob Kolacny, Bryan Honeycutt, Russell Cenko 

and Marshall Francis. 

  

Commissioners absent were: I.O. Coleman, Jr. and Michael Quinn 

 

Staff members present were: Community Development Director Gwyneth Teves. 

 

Visitors present were:  Sohail Ali. 

 

Call to Order. 

Roll Call. 

Review and Consider: 

 

The first item on the agenda was to review and consider reading of the minutes from the meeting held 

July 20, 2020. Commissioner Marshall Francis moved to approve the minutes as presented. 

Commissioner Bryan Honeycutt seconded the motion. All voted in favor. 

 

The second item on the agenda was to review and consider a request by Sohail Ali on behalf of SIAM 

investment LLC for Re-Plat of Wharton, Block 57, Lots18B & 18C. After a brief discussion, 

Commissioner Rob Kolacny moved to recommend the plat to the City Council for final approval. 

Commissioner Russell Cenko seconded the motion. All voted in favor. 

 

The third item on the agenda was to review and consider a request by Mr. Emilio Cervantes, 604 Maple 

St., Washington Homes, Block 1, Lots 1 and 2 for a setback variance to build a new home over an 

existing property line. After a brief discussion, Commissioner Rob Kolacny moved to recommend the 

variance to the City Council for final approval. Commissioner Marshall Francis seconded the motion. All 

voted in favor. 

 

Adjournment. Chairman Michael Wootton adjourned the meeting at 4:48 p.m. 

 

         

Michael Wootton, Chairman   Rob Kolacny, Secretary 

- Page 6 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton 

120 E. Caney Street 

Wharton, TX 77488 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

 

 

 

 

Meeting 

Date: 

9/21/2020 Agenda 

Item: 

Request by Mr. Nestor Esquivel Barrera for Re-

Plat of 4014 S SH 60, A20063, Abst. 63, Tract 

1A-1,1A-2,1A-3,1B; WEST PT LT 2, 3 WITTIG. 

 

At this time, the Commission may review and consider a request by Mr. Nestor Esquivel Barrera for 

Re-Plat of 4014 S SH 60, A20063, Abst. 63, Tract 1A-1,1A-2,1A-3,1B; WEST PT LT 2, 3 WITTIG. 

 

See attached application and Draft Re-Plat. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Community Development Director: Gwyneth 

Teves 

Date: Friday, September 18, 2020 

Approval: 

Chairman: Mike Wootten 

 

- Page 7 -

Item-2.



- Page 8 -

Item-2.



- Page 9 -

Item-2.



34842

58776

58777

77720

77721

34839

58340

34840

34843

Barrera Estate Replat Map

© OpenStreetMap (and) contributors, CC-BY-SA

Parcels Abstracts City Limits

9/3/2020, 8:22:30 AM
0 0.03 0.060.01 mi

0 0.05 0.10.03 km

1:2,257

Wharton Central Appraisal District, BIS Consulting - www.bisconsulting.com
Disclaimer: This product is for informational purposes only and has not been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only the approximate relative location of boundaries.

- Page 10 -

Item-2.



34840

58340

34839

77721

34838

77720

Myers CAD Map

© OpenStreetMap (and) contributors, CC-BY-SA

Parcels

Abstracts

9/18/2020, 4:32:29 PM
0 0.03 0.060.01 mi

0 0.05 0.10.03 km

1:2,257

Wharton Central Appraisal District, BIS Consulting - www.bisconsulting.com
Disclaimer: This product is for informational purposes only and has not been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only the approximate relative location of boundaries.

- Page 11 -

Item-2.



Wharton CAD Property Search

Property ID: R077721 For Year 2020

 Map

Source: Esri, 

Account

Property ID: R077721

Legal Description: A20063 ABST.63 TRACT 1A-1,1A-2,1A-3,1B; WEST PT LT 2,3 WITTIG Acres:5.0000

Geographic ID: 20063-000-405-22

Agent:

Type: R - REAL PROPERTY

Location

Address: 4034 S HWY 60

Map ID:

Owner

Name: BARRERA NESTOR E

Mailing Address: 530 RIVERS EDGE DR
RICHMOND, TX 77469-0000

% Ownership: 100.0%

Exemptions: For privacy reasons not all exemptions are shown online.

 Property Details

- Page 12 -

Item-2.



 

Improvement Homesite Value: $0

Improvement Non-Homesite Value: $40,000

Land Homesite Value: $0

Land Non-Homesite Value: $3,800

Agricultural Market Valuation: $34,200

 

Market Value: $78,000

Ag Use Value: $644

 

Appraised Value: $78,000

Homestead Cap Loss:  $0

 

Assessed Value: $44,444

 Property Values

Information provided for research purposes only. Legal descriptions and acreage amounts are for appraisal
district use only and should be verified prior to using for legal purpose and or documents. Please contact the
Appraisal District to verify all information for accuracy.

 Property Taxing Jurisdiction

Entity Description Tax Rate Market Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax Freeze Ceiling

1 COUNTY JR COLLEGE 0.139340 $78,000 $44,444 $61.93

1 CONS GROUNDWATER 0.008000 $78,000 $44,444 $3.56

1 ESD#1 0.050000 $78,000 $44,444 $22.22

1 WHARTON COUNTY 0.414600 $78,000 $44,444 $184.26

1 FM & LR 0.047740 $78,000 $44,444 $21.22

3 ESD#3 0.082550 $78,000 $44,444 $36.69

7 WHARTON ISD 1.297200 $78,000 $44,444 $576.53

Total Tax Rate: 2.039430 Estimated Taxes With Exemptions: $906.40 Estimated Taxes Without
Exemptions: $1,590.76

- Page 13 -

Item-2.



 Property Improvement - Building

Type Description Year Built SQFT

RESIDENCE RESIDENCE 0 0.00

Living Area: 0.00sqft Value: $40,000

 Property Land

Type Description Acreage Sqft Eff
Front

Eff
Depth

Market
Value

Prod.
Value

6C D1 - Qualified Ag Land 3 130,680.00 0.00 0.00 $22,800 $402

6C E1 - Living Acrea on Ag - split acres
from D to E

0.5 21,780.00 0.00 0.00 $3,800 $0

6C D1 - Qualified Ag Land 1.5 65,340.00 0.00 0.00 $11,400 $242

 Property Roll Value History

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Loss Assessed

2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2020 $40,000 $38,000 $644 $78,000 $0 $44,444

 Property Deed History

Deed Date Type Description Grantor Grantee Volume Page Number

3/30/2020 46 W BARRERA NESTOR E 1164 173

DISCLAIMER

Information provided for research purposes only. Legal descriptions and acreage amounts are for appraisal
district use only and should be verified prior to using for legal purpose and or documents. Please contact the
Appraisal District to verify all information for accuracy.

- Page 14 -

Item-2.



City of Wharton 

120 E. Caney Street 

Wharton, TX 77488 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

 

 

 

 

Meeting 

Date: 

9/21/2020 Agenda 

Item: 

Request by Charlie & Eva Schroeder for Re-Plat 

of 1903 Kelving Way Ct., Kelving Way, Lot 4. 

 

At this time, the Commission may review and consider a request by Charlie & Eva Schroeder for Re-

Plat of 1903 Kelving Way Ct., Kelving Way, Lot 4. 

 

See attached application and Draft Re-Plat. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Community Development Director: Gwyneth 

Teves 

Date: Friday, September 18, 2020 

Approval: 

Chairman: Mike Wootten 

 

- Page 15 -

Item-3.



- Page 16 -

Item-3.



- Page 17 -

Item-3.



- Page 18 -

Item-3.



58928

18431

58853

18440

Schroeder CAD Map

© OpenStreetMap (and) contributors, CC-BY-SA

Parcels

Abstracts

9/18/2020, 4:44:07 PM
0 0.01 0.020 mi

0 0.01 0.020.01 km

1:564

Wharton Central Appraisal District, BIS Consulting - www.bisconsulting.com
Disclaimer: This product is for informational purposes only and has not been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only the approximate relative location of boundaries.

- Page 19 -

Item-3.



Wharton CAD Property Search

Property ID: R058928 For Year 2020

 Map

Source: Esri, 

Account

Property ID: R058928

Legal Description: KELVING WAY LOT 4 Acres:0.5674

Geographic ID: 10729-000-040-10

Agent:

Type: R - REAL PROPERTY

Location

Address: 1903 KELVING WAY CT

Map ID:

Owner

Name: SCHROEDER CHARLES JR ETUX EVA

Mailing Address: 1903 KELVING WAY CT
WHARTON, TX 77488

% Ownership: 100.0%

Exemptions: HS - HOMESTEAD
For privacy reasons not all exemptions are shown online.

 Property Details

- Page 20 -

Item-3.



 

Improvement Homesite Value: $250,568

Improvement Non-Homesite Value: $0

Land Homesite Value: $43,714

Land Non-Homesite Value: $5,718

Agricultural Market Valuation: $0

 

Market Value: $300,000

Ag Use Value: $0

 

Appraised Value: $300,000

Homestead Cap Loss:  $0

 

Assessed Value: $300,000

 Property Values

Information provided for research purposes only. Legal descriptions and acreage amounts are for appraisal
district use only and should be verified prior to using for legal purpose and or documents. Please contact the
Appraisal District to verify all information for accuracy.

- Page 21 -

Item-3.



 Property Taxing Jurisdiction

Entity Description Tax Rate Market Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax Freeze Ceiling

1 COUNTY JR COLLEGE 0.139340 $300,000 $290,000 $404.09

1 CONS GROUNDWATER 0.008000 $300,000 $285,000 $22.80

1 ESD#1 0.050000 $300,000 $285,000 $142.50

1 FM & LR 0.047740 $300,000 $285,000 $136.06

1 WHARTON COUNTY 0.414600 $300,000 $285,000 $1,181.61

3 CITY OF WHARTON 0.445350 $300,000 $290,000 $1,025.11 $999.64

3 ESD#3 0.082550 $300,000 $288,000 $237.74

7 WHARTON ISD 1.297200 $300,000 $265,000 $1,778.85 $1,704.68

Total Tax Rate: 2.484780 Estimated Taxes With Exemptions: $4,928.76 Estimated Taxes Without
Exemptions: $7,454.34

 Property Improvement - Building

Type Description Year Built SQFT

RESIDENCE RESIDENTIAL 1990 2,459.00

OPEN PORCH OPEN PORCH 1990 272.00

GARAGE GARAGE 1990 750.00

OPEN PORCH OPEN PORCH 1990 419.00

PATIO-NO ROOF PATIO-NO ROOF 0 238.00

Living Area: 2,459.00sqft Value: $239,027

 Property Land

Type Description Acreage Sqft Eff
Front

Eff
Depth

Market
Value

Prod.
Value

WH-E-
FAR

A1 - Res. Single Family - No
Ag

0.5018 21,857.00 92.15 237.19 $43,714 $0

WH-E-
FAR

A1 - Res. Single Family - No
Ag

0.0656 2,859.00 0.00 0.00 $5,718 $0

- Page 22 -

Item-3.



 Property Roll Value History

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Loss Assessed

2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2020 $250,568 $49,432 $0 $300,000 $0 $300,000

2019 $250,568 $49,432 $0 $300,000 $14,168 $285,832

2018 $210,935 $49,432 $0 $260,367 $0 $260,367

2017 $200,891 $49,432 $0 $250,323 $0 $250,323

2016 $204,389 $49,432 $0 $253,821 $0 $253,821

2015 $200,486 $42,017 $0 $242,503 $0 $242,503

2014 $196,556 $40,781 $0 $237,337 $0 $237,337

2013 $186,081 $44,489 $0 $230,570 $0 $230,570

2012 $201,373 $49,432 $0 $250,805 $0 $250,805

2011 $183,066 $49,432 $0 $232,498 $0 $232,498

 Property Deed History

Deed
Date

Type Description Grantor Grantee Volume Page Number

1/1/2002 0 SCHROEDER CHARLES JR ETUX
EVA

2064

DISCLAIMER

Information provided for research purposes only. Legal descriptions and acreage amounts are for appraisal
district use only and should be verified prior to using for legal purpose and or documents. Please contact the
Appraisal District to verify all information for accuracy.

- Page 23 -

Item-3.



City of Wharton 

120 E. Caney Street 

Wharton, TX 77488 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

 

 

 

 

Meeting 

Date: 

9/21/2020 Agenda 

Item: 

Request by Mr. Mike Lanier on behalf of Wharton 

Independent School District for Re-Plat of 1234 

E. Boling Hwy., A20001 ABST.1 TRACT 20A & 

20A-1 and Brod Acres, Lot 17G. 

 

At this time, the Commission may review and consider a request by Mr. Mike Lanier on behalf of 

Wharton Independent School District for Re-Plat of 1234 E. Boling Hwy., A20001 ABST.1 TRACT 

20A & 20A-1 and Brod Acres, Lot 17G. 

 

 

See attached application and Draft Re-Plat. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Community Development Director: Gwyneth 

Teves 

Date: Friday, September 18, 2020 

Approval: 

Chairman: Mike Wootten 

 

- Page 24 -

Item-4.



- Page 25 -

Item-4.



Preliminary 

Plat to be 

provided at 

Meeting 

- Page 26 -

Item-4.



Wharton CAD Property Search

Property ID: R026997 For Year 2020

 Map

Source: Esri, 

Account

Property ID: R026997

Legal Description: A20001 ABST.1 TRACT 20A-1 Acres:20.4000

Geographic ID: 20001-000-056-00

Agent:

Type: R - REAL PROPERTY

Location

Address: FM 1301

Map ID:

Owner

Name: WHARTON ISD

Mailing Address: 2100 N FULTON
WHARTON, TX 77488

% Ownership: 100.0%

Exemptions: For privacy reasons not all exemptions are shown online.

 Property Details

- Page 27 -

Item-4.



Wharton CAD Property Search

Property ID: R053772 For Year 2020

 Map

Source: Esri, 

Account

Property ID: R053772

Legal Description: A20001 ABST.1 TRACT 20A Acres:18.6800

Geographic ID: 20001-000-055-10

Agent:

Type: R - REAL PROPERTY

Location

Address: STADIUM RD

Map ID:

Owner

Name: WHARTON ISD

Mailing Address: 2100 N FULTON
WHARTON, TX 77488-0000

% Ownership: 100.0%

Exemptions: For privacy reasons not all exemptions are shown online.

 Property Details

- Page 28 -

Item-4.



Wharton CAD Property Search

Property ID: R012050 For Year 2020

 Map

Source: Esri, 

Account

Property ID: R012050

Legal Description: BROD ACRES BLOCK 17G Acres:1.3454

Geographic ID: 10135-017-007-00

Agent:

Type: R - REAL PROPERTY

Location

Address: E BOLING HWY

Map ID:

Owner

Name: WHARTON COUNTY JR COLLEGE ATTN: BRYCE KOCIAN VP OF FINANCE

Mailing Address: 911 E BOLING HWY
WHARTON, TX 77488-0000

% Ownership: 100.0%

Exemptions: For privacy reasons not all exemptions are shown online.

 Property Details

- Page 29 -

Item-4.



City of Wharton 

120 E. Caney Street 

Wharton, TX 77488 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

 

 

 

 

Meeting 

Date: 

9/21/2020 Agenda 

Item: 

Request by Mr. Mike Lanier on behalf of Wharton 

Independent School District for Re-Plat of 2403 

N. Abell St., WM. KINCHELOE BLOCK 57A-1. 

 

At this time, the Commission may review and consider a request by Mr. Mike Lanier on behalf of 

Wharton Independent School District for Re-Plat of 2403 N. Abell St., WM. KINCHELOE BLOCK 

57A-1. 

 

 

See attached application and Draft Re-Plat. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Community Development Director: Gwyneth 

Teves 

Date: Friday, September 18, 2020 

Approval: 

Chairman: Mike Wootten 

 

- Page 30 -

Item-5.



- Page 31 -

Item-5.



- Page 32 -

Item-5.



55806 15418
15419

16435

18402

16526

16527

18419

16545

16550

16548

55857

18417

10775 16544

56993

53940

16547

18414

18416

18412

10776

10774

10769

10772

55856

55805

56992

16546

WISD Ag Map

© OpenStreetMap (and) contributors, CC-BY-SA

Override 1 Parcels Abstracts

9/18/2020, 4:58:58 PM
0 0.03 0.060.01 mi

0 0.05 0.10.03 km

1:2,257

Wharton Central Appraisal District, BIS Consulting - www.bisconsulting.com
Disclaimer: This product is for informational purposes only and has not been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only the approximate relative location of boundaries.

- Page 33 -

Item-5.



Wharton CAD Property Search

Property ID: R018402 For Year 2020

 Map

Source: Esri, 

Account

Property ID: R018402

Legal Description: WM.KINCHELOE BLOCK 57A-1 Acres:0.5912

Geographic ID: 10728-057-002-00

Agent:

Type: R - REAL PROPERTY

Location

Address: 2403 N ABELL

Map ID:

Owner

Name: WHARTON ISD

Mailing Address: 2100 N FULTON
WHARTON, TX 77488-0000

% Ownership: 100.0%

Exemptions: For privacy reasons not all exemptions are shown online.

 Property Details

- Page 34 -

Item-5.



City of Wharton 

120 E. Caney Street 

Wharton, TX 77488 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

 

 

 

 

Meeting 

Date: 

9/21/2020 Agenda 

Item: 

Request by Mr. Mike Lanier on behalf of Wharton 

Independent School District for Re-Plat of 602 

Old Boling Rd., WM. KINCHELOE, Block 64B, 

64B-2, ABST 38, TR 64B RR. 

 

At this time, the Commission may review and consider a request by Mr. Mike Lanier on behalf of 

Wharton Independent School District for Re-Plat of 602 Old Boling Rd., WM. KINCHELOE, Block 

64B, 64B-2, ABST 38, TR 64B RR. 

 

 

See attached application and Draft Re-Plat. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Community Development Director: Gwyneth 

Teves 

Date: Friday, September 18, 2020 

Approval: 

Chairman: Mike Wootten 

 

- Page 35 -

Item-6.



- Page 36 -

Item-6.



Preliminary 

Plat to be 

provided at 

Meeting 

- Page 37 -

Item-6.



19986

20062

20063

20066
20067

18634

20070

20065

20064

20069

20068

18453

18607

55484

18641

17284

17283

57069

WISD Baseball/Sivells

© OpenStreetMap (and) contributors, CC-BY-SA

Parcels

Abstracts

9/18/2020, 5:04:54 PM
0 0.03 0.060.01 mi

0 0.05 0.10.03 km

1:2,257

Wharton Central Appraisal District, BIS Consulting - www.bisconsulting.com
Disclaimer: This product is for informational purposes only and has not been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only the approximate relative location of boundaries.

- Page 38 -

Item-6.



Wharton CAD Property Search

Property ID: R018641 For Year 2020

 Map

Source: Esri, 

Account

Property ID: R018641

Legal Description: WM.KINCHELOE BLOCK 64B,64B-2 ABST 38 TR 64B RR Acres:25.1847

Geographic ID: 10745-064-290-00

Agent:

Type: R - REAL PROPERTY

Location

Address: 800 E BOLING HWY

Map ID:

Owner

Name: WHARTON ISD

Mailing Address: 2100 N FULTON
WHARTON, TX 77488-0000

% Ownership: 100.0%

Exemptions: For privacy reasons not all exemptions are shown online.

 Property Details

- Page 39 -

Item-6.



City of Wharton 

120 E. Caney Street 

Wharton, TX 77488 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

 

 

 

 

Meeting 

Date: 

9/21/2020 Agenda 

Item: 

Request by Mr. Diondre Brown, 827 Spanish 

camp Rd., Wharton, Block 61, Lot 19 for a side 

property line setback variance of 2’ to place a 12’ 

x 34’ ft structure.  

 

At this time, the Commission may review and consider a request by Mr. Diondre Brown, 827 Spanish 

camp Rd., Wharton, Block 61, Lot 19 for a side property line setback variance of 2’ to place a 12’ x 34’ 

ft structure.  

 

See attached application and supporting documentation. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Community Development Director: Gwyneth 

Teves 

Date: Friday, September 18, 2020 

Approval: 

Chairman: Mike Wootten 

 

- Page 40 -

Item-7.



- Page 41 -

Item-7.



26712

26736

26735

26734

26733
26730

26711

58752

26737

26731

26729

827 Spanish Camp Rd

© OpenStreetMap (and) contributors, CC-BY-SA

Parcels

Abstracts

9/18/2020, 3:26:08 PM
0 0.01 0.020 mi

0 0.01 0.020.01 km

1:564

Wharton Central Appraisal District, BIS Consulting - www.bisconsulting.com
Disclaimer: This product is for informational purposes only and has not been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only the approximate relative location of boundaries.

- Page 42 -

Item-7.



Wharton CAD Property Search

Property ID: R026729 For Year 2020

 Map

Source: Esri, 

Account

Property ID: R026729

Legal Description: WHARTON BLOCK 61 LOT 19 Acres:0.1722

Geographic ID: 11445-061-190-00

Agent:

Type: R - REAL PROPERTY

Location

Address: 827 SPANISH CAMP RD

Map ID:

Owner

Name: MARTIN TAMARA C

Mailing Address: 1116 KINGSTON DR
WHARTON, TX 77488-0000

% Ownership: 100.0%

Exemptions: For privacy reasons not all exemptions are shown online.

 Property Details

- Page 43 -

Item-7.



- Page 44 -

Item-7.



- Page 45 -

Item-7.



- Page 46 -

Item-7.



- Page 47 -

Item-7.



- Page 48 -

Item-7.


	Top
	1.	Minutes
	Communication minutes
	08172020min

	2.	Barrera RePlat
	Communication page Re-Plat 4014 S SH 60
	2 - Packet

	3.	Schroeder Replat
	Communication page Re-Plat 1903 Kelving Way Court
	3 - Packet

	4.	WISD Stadium Replat
	Communication page Re-Plat 1234 Boling Hwy - Tiger Stadium
	4 - Packet

	5.	WISD Ag Replat
	Communication page Re-Plat 2403 Abell St - Ag Facility
	5 - Packet

	6.	WISD Baseball Replat
	Communication page Re-Plat 602 Old Boling Rd - Baseball
	6 - Packet

	7.	Spanish Camp Variance
	Communication page Variance 827 Spanish Camp
	7 - packet

	Bottom

